
200G

jaclyn.loh
jac 1



1

Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Jaclyn Loh <jaclyn.loh@grab.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 November 2021 2:02 PM
To: Stina Chen
Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Celyn Lim
Subject: Re: [External] RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 4990E (GRAB) AND SLA 9881S (TP) 

ON 01/09/2021

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Asher 
 
Please proceed with the amount. 
 
 
Thank 
 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
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Jaclyn Loh   /  Associate - Insurance & 
Claims jaclyn.loh@grab.com/  +65 87002138Grab18 Sin 
Ming Lane, #01-08 Midview CitySingapore 
573960https://www.grab.com 

 
 
On Tue, Nov 23, 2021 at 1:34 PM Stina Chen <stina.chen@grab.com> wrote: 
Hi Jac 
 
Pls assist to advise Asher accordingly 
 
Thanks. 
 
Hi Asher 
 
My new colleague Jaclyn will assist me on the mutual settlement portion. However feel free to look for me if you 
have any questions 
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Thanks.  
 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
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Stina Chen   /  Associate - Insurance & 
Claimsstina.chen@grab.com     /  +65 90663588Grab3 Media 
Close #07-03Singapore 138498https://www.grab.com 

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
Date: Tue, Nov 23, 2021 at 1:12 PM 
Subject: [External] RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 4990E (GRAB) AND SLA 9881S (TP) ON 01/09/2021 
To: Stina Chen <stina.chen@grab.com>, celyn.lim <celyn.lim@grab.com> 
 

**RESENT WITH PHOTO 

  

Dear Sirs/Mdm, 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 4990E (GRAB) AND SLA 9881S (TP) ON 01/09/2021 

  

We understand Grab is willing to do private settlement for settlement below $2,000.00+/-. LOD and final estimate 
attached for your easy reference.*No injury* 
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We propose to offer TP workshop as below :  

  

1.Cost of Repair (w/GST)    $  1,016.50    

2.Loss of Rental (3 days x $100)(w/GST)    $     321.00    

3. LTA Seach Fee    $       29.00    
Total    $  1,366.50    

  

Kindly have your approval on proposal above.  We will proceed to negotiate with TP workshop for a lower 
settlement amount upon approval. 

  

Please be informed that we are currently deployed to work from home in view of the current COVID-19 situation may reach 
me at 8839 9816 for any urgent matters. 

  

Thank You.  

  

Best Regards, 

Asher Sng | Case Handler  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108| did: 6841-6051 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

  

 
 
By communicating with Grab Inc and/or its subsidiaries, associate companies and jointly controlled entities (“Grab Group”), you are deemed to have 
consented to the processing of your personal data as set out in the Privacy Notice which can be viewed at https://grab.com/privacy/ 
 
This email contains confidential information and is only for the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), please do not disseminate, 
distribute or copy this email Please notify Grab Group immediately if you have received this by mistake and delete this email from your system. Email 
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as any information therein could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, delayed or 
incomplete, or contain viruses. Grab Group do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this email arises as a result of email 
transmission. All intellectual property rights in this email and attachments therein shall remain vested in Grab Group, unless otherwise provided by law. 


